Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 5:16 FM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RQ2863 7272 San Ramaon Road, Dublin

No, | understand you're with Alameda County :*) When | spoke with Donna earlier today | suggested DTSC would like to
meet with the County and the School owner. My supervisor suggested we also invite the Property owner to the meeting. |
am still looking for contact information for the School owner. Would you happen to have that? Thanks!

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916} 708-3728

>>>"Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health” <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
>>> 12/13/2007 4:55 PM >>>

Bud,

| think you might have me mistaken for the school owner. 1 am the Alameda County Environmental Health case worker for
the site. | provided you with the owners contact information.

Thanks
Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Heaith
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-383-1767
510-337-9355 Fax
steven.plunkett@acgov.org
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----- Original Message-----

From: Bud Duke [mailto:BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 4:31 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: Re: RO2863 7272 San Ramon Road, Dublin

Hi, Rupa.

Thank you for your e-mail. | appreciate you keeping me in the loop. |
look forward to meeting you, if not earlier, then on January 3. We will
likely invite the Property Owner as well as the School for our meeting.

Bud




Harold {Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center
Drive Sacramento, CA 95826

>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell; (916} 708-3728

>>> "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health” <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
>>> 12/13/2007 3:43 PM >>>
Bud,

| am the case worker providing oversight for the Montessori schoaol. |

will contact the property owner, consultant and the tenants to determine
what changes have been made to the HVAC system. As yet, the sub slab
soil vapor investigation has not been completed beneath the school.

Contact for the School operator is:
Rupa Narain

7272 San Ramon Road

Dublin, CA

1-925-829-1321

Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 84502-6577
510-383-1767
510-337-9355 Fax
steven.plunkett@acgov.org
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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 4:31 PM

To: Piunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: Re: RO2863 7272 San Ramon Road, Dublin
Hi, Rupa.

Thank you for your e-mail. | appreciate you keeping me in the loop. | look forward to meeting you, if not earlier, then on
January 3. We will likely invite the Property Owner as well as the School for our meeting.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916) 708-3728

>>> "Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health” <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>
>>> 12/13/2007 3:43 PM >>>
Bud,

1 am the case worker providing oversight for the Montessori school. | will contact the property owner, consultant and the
tenants to determine what changes have been made to the HVAC system. As yet, the sub slab soil vapor investigation has
not been completed beneath the school.

Contact for the School operator is:
Rupa Narain

7272 San Ramon Road

Dublin, CA

1-925-829-1321

Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-383-1767
510-337-9355 Fax
steven plunkett@acgov.org
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